Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 1:51 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: VC012361 (Our ref: CC3/QBE19004055/K1gb3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING

WC 5856B & SHD 1181M ON 01/03/2019 ***

Dear Cecilia
We refer to this matter.
Kindly reject the third party claim.

regards

Jenny Toh

Senior Assistant

Claims / Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6224 6633 | +65 6477 1225

Website LinkedIn Twitter

& QBE

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 11:11 AM

To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@gbe.com>

Cc: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qgbe.com>

Subject: Your ref: VC012361 (Our ref: CC3/QBE19004055/K1gb3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING WC 5856B & SHD 1181M
ON 01/03/2019 ***

Your ref: VC012361
Our Ref: CC3/QBE19004055/K1gb3

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING WC 5856B & SHD 1181M ON 01/03/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Third party driver reported that he was traveling along admiralty road in the left lane. As there was a
parked/stationary vehicle in front of him, he then filtered slightly with his right indicator & stopped after
checking for clearance from his right. When stationary, Suddenly Our Insured from the middle lane collided

onto his car.

Our insured driver reported that he was fravelling straight and suddenly Third Party changed into his lane and
resulted in the collision.



We have reviewed the matter and based on all the available information on hand, we are of the view that
liability is in Third Party favour as he change intfo Our Insured lane. We proposed to reject Third Party claim.

Kindly let us have your comments/ instruction if we may proceed to settle or else advise further instruction.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Cecilia Chong | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this
email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us
by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



